Samantha Wilson

From: Samantha Wilson

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 9:06 AM

To: Rodger Roppolo

Cc: '‘Nick Marston'; Philip Beauchamp (pb@beaucon.net.au)

Subject: RE: Modification 3 Reinstate two former doorway openings between Bay 2 and 3 SSD-7056-

Mod-3 - Request for Comment on Draft Condition

Hi Rodger,
Confirming we have no concerns with the draft conditions.

Thanks,
Sam

SAMANTHA WILSON
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

D +61 2 8233 7621
T +61 2 8233 9900
M +61 432 892 295
E swilson@urbis.com.au
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ANGEL PLACE, LEVEL 8, 123 PITT STREET
SYDNEY, NSW 2000, AUSTRALIA

Urbis recognises the traditional owners of the land on which we work.
Learn more about our Reconciliation Action Plan.

From: Rodger Roppolo <Rodger.Roppolo@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 9:41 AM

To: Samantha Wilson <swilson@urbis.com.au>

Cc: 'Nick Marston' <nick.marston@altusgroup.com>; Philip Beauchamp (pb@beaucon.net.au)
<pb@beaucon.net.au>

Subject: RE: Modification 3 Reinstate two former doorway openings between Bay 2 and 3 SSD-7056-Mod-3 -
Request for Comment on Draft Condition

Hi Samantha,

Please find attached the draft conditions and consolidated consent.



Let me know if you require a further extension of time to comment on the conditions.
Regards,

Rodger Roppolo

Planning Officer
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From: Samantha Wilson <swilson@urbis.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 9:36 AM

To: Rodger Roppolo <Rodger.Roppolo@planning.nsw.gov.au>

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

Importance: High

Hi Rodger,
| was sent this notification that the draft conditions are available for review.
| found the attached letter on the website — but no draft conditions.

Can you please provide ASAP? As the website says we have 2 days left to review and comment.
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

From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 2:29 PM

To: Samantha Wilson <swilson@urbis.com.au>

Cc: rodger.roppolo@planning.nsw.gov.au

Subject: Modification 3 Reinstate two former doorway openings between Bay 2 and 3 SSD-7056-Mod-3 - Request
for Comment on Draft Condition

Dear Samantha Wilson,

The Department is requesting that you comment on the draft conditions in relation to the Modification 3 Reinstate two former doorway
openings between Bay 2 and 3.

Please access your profile for details of this request and to upload your response. You are requested to provide this response by
1/05/2019 .

If you have any enquiries, please contact Rodger Roppolo on 02 82896876 / at rodger.roppolo@planning.nsw.gov.au .

To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.
Please do not reply to this email.

Kind regards

Department of Planning and Environment
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This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL
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